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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

PREPARED BY: Jared B. Cooper DATE: June 7, 1989

CASE NUMBER: 37/3 - 89Q TYPE OF REVIEW: SA

SITE/DISTRICT NAME: Takoma Park PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7309 Willow Avenue
DISCUSSION:

The applicant is proposing construction of an 11'x 20' deck at the rear of
this Dutch Colonial style residence at 7309 Willow Avenue in Takoma Park.
Also, an arbor is proposed to be constructed_along one end of the deck.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposal does not constitute substantial alteration. The
LAC will review the proposal at their June 13 meeting, with comments
forthcoming.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. HAWP Application
2. Photos

3. Site Plan

4. Sketches
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MEMORANDUM

z . DATE: (M?

E - TO: Robert Seely, Chief

£ : Department of Environmental Protection

& Division of Construction Codes Enforcement

é. FROM: Jared B. Coopené Historic Preservation Specialist

33 - Department of Housing and Community Development

i Division of Community Planning and Development

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application

5 The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission at their

: meeting of £ /éf}%fﬁ? reviewed the attached application by ey
Aﬁno/ /¢z£~uvr434£afe_a '

- Tor an Hisidric Area Work Permit. Ihe appiication was:

K Approved

Denied

With Conditions:

Attachments:

SO Y K.

J

2
3. AQZ%bM&QS; Llevaroons
. .
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Historic Preservation Commission

51 Monroe Street, Rockville, Maryland 20850-2419, 301/217-3625
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